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Tilbury and Comber, and those Windfall and Strangfield, formed 
into a Mission Station, on the thirteenth day of December, 1887.

The congregation of Campbell Settlement was separated from 
the congregations of Leamington and Biythswood, and united to 
those of Windfall and Strangfield, on the twenty-eighth day of 
February, 1888.

Leamington and Blyths wood were placed on the list of Mission 
Stations, on the twenty-eighth day of February, 1888.

. The second church in St. Annes, Kankakee, Illinois, (American), 
was united with our church on the twenty-second day of April, 1888.

Presbytery of Huron,—

The Congregation of Chiselhurst was separated from Carmel 
Church, Hensa'l, on the thirteenth day of March, 1888.

Presbytery of Bruce,—
Balacklava was transferred to the Presbytery of Saugeen, in the 

Synod of Toronto and Kingston, on the thirteenth day.of June, 1887.
Spanish Mills was placed on the list of Mission Stations, on the 

thirteenth day of September, 1887.

ELECTION OF MODERATOR.
The roll haivng been called and the attendance marked, the 

Moderator addressed the Court and intimated that the first business 
as the election of a Moderator. Dr. James, Mr. John Gray and Mr. 
George Cuthbertson were severally proposed and seconded, when, 
on the vote being taken, Dr. James was elected by a majority.

VOTE OF THANKS TO THE RETIRING MODERATOR.
, Oh motion of Dr. A. J. Laidlaw, seconded by Mr. Burson, a 

cordial vote of thanks was tendered the retiring Moderator for his 
conduct in the chair, and for the excellent practical sermon preached . 
before the Synod.

COMMITTEE ON BILLS AND OVERTURES.
The following commitee on Bills and Overtures was appointed, 

together with the Synod and Presbytery Clerks.

SNOD OF HAMILTON AND LONDON.


